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May 6, 2016
(5:00 p.m.)

MEETING NOTICE
             
TO:		Members of the Special Committee on Electronic Communications
Council Member Doyle Carter
Council Member John Crescimbeni
		Council Member Garrett Dennis
		Council Member Bill Gulliford
	
FROM:		Sam Newby, Chair
		
SUBJECT: 	04.20.16 Meeting Notice for Special Committee on Electronic Communications


Notice is hereby given that the Honorable Sam Newby, Chair of the Special Committee on Electronic Communications, will meet with the Special Committee on Electronic Communications members in Conference Room A, 4th Floor, 117 West Duval Street. Jacksonville, Florida, 32202 on the following dates:

Dates:							Times:
Wednesday, April 20, 2016 				9:00 am
Wednesday, May 4, 2016 				9:00 am
Wednesday, May 18, 2016 				9:00 am     Meeting Canceled    

Please mark your calendar accordingly. All interested parties are invited to attend.  If you have any questions, please contact Carol Owens, Assistant Chief of Legislative Services, at (904) 630-1404.

SN:clo

cc:	Council Members/Staff
             Cheryl L. Brown, Director/Council Secretary
	Dana Farris, Chief – Legislative Services Division
Carol Owens, Assistant Chief  Legislative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
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